April 21, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Douglas M. Collins, Director
Division of Fuel Facility Inspection
Region Il

THROUGH: Peter Habighorst, Chief IRA/

Fuel Manufacturing Branch
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Merritt N. Baker, Senior Project Manager /IRA/
Fuel Manufacturing Branch
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE INTEGRATED SAFETY ANALYSIS ANNUAL
UPDATE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2007 FACILITY INSPECTION FOR AREVA-NP,
INC. (RICHLAND) - DOCKET NO. 70-1257

On March 21, 2008, the Fuel Manufacturing Branch (FMB) completed a review of the facility
changes made to the AREVA-NP Richland, WA facility during calendar year 2007. Enclosed,
FMB developed a list of recommendations for the inspection team to consider as part of the
inspection planning, using inspection procedure 88070.

If you have any questions regarding these recommendations, please contact Nick Baker at
(301) 492-3128, or via e-mail to mnb@nrc.gov.
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